Re: Water K -Rail - Street Closure

Subject: Re: Water K -Rail - Street Closure
From: Adriana Bravo <36421@lapd.online>
Date: 09/01/2017 08:38 PM

To: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

Thank you very much Lorena!

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 7:05:55 PM

To: Adriana Bravo

Cc: Gianine Rizzi

Subject: Re: Water K -Rail - Street Closure
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Traffic and Safety Sign
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Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com

On Fri, Sep 1, 2017 at 1:27 PM, Adriana Bravo <36421@lapd.online> wrote:
Hi Lorena
What company do you use for the K-Rails?

Thank you
Adriana
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From: Lorena Parker <Iparker@sanpedrobid.com>

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 10:16:01 AM

To: Maligi Nua; Adriana Bravo

Cc: Gianine Rizzi

Subject: Request Meeting to Discuss Upcoming Special Events

Good morning,

Gianine Rizzi (Councilmember Joe Buscaino event coordinator) is now working
with me on planning our special events.

1of2 01/27/2018 04:49 PM



Re: Water K -Rail - Street Closure

| would like to set up an initial meeting with you to discuss the upcoming
events:

Ciclavia - Sunday, August 13th

LA Fleet Week Welcome Party - Wednesday, August 30
Hot Import Nights - Saturday, September 23

Dia de los Muertos - Sunday, October 29

Please let us know your availability at your earliest convenience. Preferably,
will need to meet between 9:00am - 11:00am.

We look forward to meeting with you.

Best regards,

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com
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